Jennifer Goldston

Professional Summary

Creative, devoted and diligent. Holding a Bachelor's and Master's degree in English; currently a doctoral candidate. An excellent communicator – oral and written. Experience working with diverse groups of people from varying backgrounds. Adept at learning new skills quickly and adapting to any situation.

Education

Ph.D.: English candidate, in progress, January 2017

Texas A&M University-Commerce: Commerce, TX

Master of Arts: English, Dec. 2016

Texas A&M University – Commerce: Commerce, TX

Bachelor of Arts: Literature, May 2012 University of Texas at Dallas: Richardson, TX

Associate of Science: General Studies, Aug. 2007

Grayson County Community College: Denison, TX

Experience

High School English Teacher: August 2015 – August 2018

Menomonee Falls High School: Menomonee Falls, Wisconsin

- Working with data to guide teaching
- Using the PDSA (Plan, Do, Study, Act) Continuous Improvement method
- Consistent improvement in test scores
- Working effectively with students of all learning levels and peers

High School English Teacher: August 2012-August 2015

Paris High School: Paris, TX

- Guiding diverse groups in a dynamic environment
- Thinking analytically to solve complex work problems
- Working and expanding knowledge of technology, specifically Microsoft
- Operating proficiently within a team atmosphere

Student Teacher: Jan. 2012-May 2012

McKinney North High School: Mckinney, TX

- Learning how to be successful in a new field
- Specializing in creating engaging lesson plans, developing meaningful tests, and communicating effectively with parents and students
- Preparing to work alongside a team of peers and managing students within the classroom